

STATE OF OKLAHOMA Board of Examiners of Psychologists

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD December 1, 2023

The Oklahoma State Board of Examiners of Psychologists Meeting began at 10:00 a.m. on Friday, December 1, 2023. The meeting was held at the Colcord Center, 421 NW 13th Street, Suite 125, Oklahoma City, OK 73103.

In attendance were: C. Grundy, Ph.D., Chair of the Board; S. Sternlof, Ph.D., Member of the Board; K. Choate, Ph.D., Member of the Board; A. Ivy, Member of the Board; C. Kunzweiler, Member of the Board; R. Pollard, Member of the Board; A. Nerius, Assistant Attorney General; T. Rose, Executive Officer of the Board.

Not Present: K. Ward, Ph.D., Vice-Chair of the Board.

Announcement and Introduction:

Dr. Grundy announced that a quorum was present to conduct business. He confirmed with Ms. Rose that the meeting was filed with the Secretary of State, and the agenda was posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Act.

Statement of the Mission of the Oklahoma State Board of Examiners of Psychologists:

Dr. Grundy announced the mission of the Oklahoma State Board of Examiners of Psychologists is to protect the public by regulating the practice of psychology in Oklahoma to ensure that only properly qualified psychologists practice psychology in the state and that the psychology profession as a whole is conducted in the public's best interest.

Approval for the Executive Officer to file a Notice of Rule Making Intent for proposed changes to permanent rules - OAC Title 575, Chapters 1 and 10:

Board members reviewed the proposed amendments to the permanent rules in OAC Title 575 Chapter 1 and Chapter 10, presented by Ms. Rose.

Dr. Choate motioned to approve the Executive Officer to file a Notice of Rule Making Intent for the proposed rule changes, for OAC Title 575, Chapter 1, as presented. Dr. Sternlof seconded the motion and the motion passed. Choate, Kunzweiler, Ivy, Sternlof, Pollard, and Grundy voted for the motion.

Dr. Choate motioned to approve the Executive Officer to file a Notice of Rule Making Intent for the proposed rule changes, for OAC Title 575, Chapter 1, as amended and approved by the Rule Committee. Dr. Grundy seconded the motion and the motion passed. Choate, Kunzweiler, Ivy, Sternlof, Pollard, and Grundy voted for the motion.

Association of State and Provincial Psychology Boards (ASPPB) Equivalency Task Force Call for Public Comments concerning the Resource Guide for Establishing Equivalency to APA/CPA Accredited Training in Health Service Psychology.

Ms. Rose provided Board members the notice from the ASPPB Equivalency Task Force regarding the Public Comment period concerning the ASPPB Resource Guide for Establishing Equivalency to APA/CPA Accredited Training in Health Service Psychology.

Dr. Grundy made a motion for the Executive Officer to submit a comment on behalf of the Board regarding the Oklahoma Board of Examiners of Psychologists' continued value of national accreditation, similar to other professions. Pollard seconded the motion and the motion passed. Choate, Kunzweiler, Ivy, Sternlof, Pollard, and Grundy voted for the motion.

2024 Meeting Dates:

Dr. Grundy made a motion to approve the following meeting dates for 2024. Dr. Sternlof seconded the motion and the motion passed. Choate, Kunzweiler, Ivy, Sternlof, Pollard, and Grundy voted for the motion.

Friday, February 16, 2024 Friday, April 5, 2024 Friday, July 19, 2024 Friday, September 27, 2024 Friday, November 8, 2024

Public Comment:

Dr. Grundy opened the meeting for public comment. No comments where heard.

<u>Adjournment:</u>

Dr. Grundy announced that there is no further business to discuss. *Dr. Sternlof made a motion to adjourn.* Dr. Ivy seconded the motion and the motion passed. Choate, Kunzweiler, Ivy, Sternlof, Pollard, and Grundy voted for the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 12:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lane Pose

Teanne Rose Executive Officer